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----- Forwarded by Maria Whiting-Beale/DC/USEPNUS on 04/12/2011 11 :35 AM -----

From:
To:
Cc:

Date:
Subject:

Ellen Chang-Vaughan/R6/USEPNUS
Maria Whiting-Beale/DC/USEPNUS@EPA
Vernon Rowe <rowenvironmental@hotmail.com>, Senkayi.Abu@epamail.epa.gov
<'Senkayi.Abu@epamail.epa.gov'>
04/12/2011 11 :25 AM
ADR: Feather Crest Farms CWA-06-2011-1702

Ms. Whiting-Beale,

EPA and Feather Crest Farms, Inc. accept the ALJ's offer to enter into ADR. Thank you for the
opportunity and we look forward to hearing from the judge.

Ellen Chang Vaughan
Assistant Regional Counsel
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 6
Office of Regional Counsel (6RC-EW)
1445 Ross Ave.
Dallas, TX 75202
chang-vaughan.ellen@epa.gov
(214) 665-7328 (Office)
(214) 665-3177 (Fax)

This email maycontainmaterialthatisconfidential.privileged and/or attorney work product and is for the
sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance, or distribution by others or forwarding without
express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
and delete all copies.
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